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Via Email and Overnight Delivery
April 2, 2018 RECEIVED
“APR ~ -~ 2018

Ms. Mary McDaniel, P.E.

Director, Southwest Region, OPS

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
8701 S. Gessner, Suite 900

Houston, TX 77074

Re: Request for Hearing, Renewed Request for Documents, and Preliminary Statement
of Issues, Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, CPF No. 4-2018-1002

Dear Ms. McDaniel:

As provided under 49 C.F.R. §§ 190.208(a)(4) and 190.211, Cheniere Corpus Christi
Pipeline (CCP) respectfully submits the attached Request for Hearing, Renewed Request for
Documents, and Preliminary Statement of Issues in response to the Notice of Probable Violation
(NOPYV), Proposed Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order issued by the Office of
Pipeline Safety (OPS) on February 5, 2018, in the above-referenced case. The NOPV alleges
violations of certain Part 192 regulations related to welding procedures, and proposed to assess a
civil penalty of $207,800 and to require that CCP implement several proposed compliance
measures.

CCP seeks a hearing regarding the NOPV and Proposed Civil Penalty. CCP is not
seeking a hearing regarding the Proposed Compliance Order, and has begun implementing all of
the proposed compliance measures.

On February 26, 2018, CCP submitted a request for an extension of time to file a
response to the NOPV. By letter dated February 28, 2018 and received by CCP on March 2,
OPS granted an extension until April 2 to submit a response. This request for a hearing,
therefore, is timely filed.

On February 26, 2018, CCP also requested a copy of the case file, including the violation
report and any evidence or correspondence relating to the alleged violations and proposed civil
penalty. CCP received a copy of the violation report, but not the more detailed civil penalty
calculation worksheet or other materials explaining the basis for the proposed civil penalty. In
addition, the case file appears incomplete, as it omits information that CCP provided to OPS
during the course of the pipeline inspections that is directly relevant to the chief allegation in the



NOPV: whether CCP had properly qualified its welding procedures. CCP renews its request for
documents.

CCP takes pipeline safety and any alleged violation of PHMSA’s regulations seriously.
However, CCP believes that the allegations in the Notice in this case are not supported by the
facts or the regulations. CCP respectfully contests the NOPV and the Proposed Civil Penalty.

CCP looks forward to discussing and resolving OPS’s concerns at or before the hearing,
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Susan A. Olenchuk

Susan A. Olenchuk
Van Ness Feldman LLP
Counsel for Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline

CC: Mr. Benjamin Fred, Esq., Deputy Asst Chief Counsel, Pipeline Safety Law Division
Mr. Adam Phillips, Esq., Senior Attorney, Counsel for the Southwest Region, OPS
Mr. Douglas D. Shanda, President, Cheniere Energy, Inc.
Mr. Michael Weller, Esq., Senior Counsel, Cheniere Energy, Inc.

Attachment: Request for Hearing, Renewed Request for Documents, and Preliminary
Statement of Issues



PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON, DC 20590
§
In the matter of §
§
Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, § CPF 4-2018-1002
§
Respondent. §
§

Request for Hearing, Renewed Request for Documents,
and Preliminary Statement of Issues
of Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline

A. Request for Hearing

As provided under 49 C.F.R. §§ 190.208(a)(4) and 190.211, Cheniere Corpus Christi
Pipeline (CCP) respectfully requests an in-person hearing regarding the alleged violations
contained in the Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV), Proposed Civil Penalty, and Proposed
Compliance Order issued by the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) on February 5, 2018 in this
proceeding.! CCP will be represented by counsel at the hearing.

CCP seeks a hearing only of the NOPV and the Proposed Civil Penalty. CCP is not
seeking a hearing of the Proposed Compliance Order. CCP has implemented the provisions of
the Proposed Compliance Order by submitting requalified welding procedures, welder
qualification information and a plan for destructively testing a statistically significant number of
welds at the Sinton Compressor Station. On March 16, 2018, the Southwest Region Director
gave verbal approval of these submissions and indicated that written approval of them would be
provided. CCP has completed the destructive testing of the welds.

B. Renewed Request for Documents

On February 26, 2018, pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.209, CCP requested a copy of the
case file, including the violation report and any evidence or correspondence relating to the facts
giving rise to the alleged violations in the NOPV. Pursuant to PHMSA'’s Policy Statement on
Civil Penalties,” CCP also requested a copy of the more detailed proposed civil penalty
calculation and any other materials (including guidance or policy documents or manuals) that
describe how OPS applied the civil penalty assessment factors set forth in 49 U.S.C. § 60122(b)
and 49 C.F.R. § 190.225 when determining the amount of the proposed civil penalty of

' OPS initially issued an NOPV, Proposed Civil Penalty and Proposed Compliance Order on February 1, 2018 in
CPF No. 4-2017-1009. OPS withdrew that document and reissued it on February 5, 2018 in CPF No. 4-2018-1002.
2 Pipeline Safety: General Policy Statement; Civil Penalties, 81 Fed. Reg. 71,566 (Oct. 17, 2016).



$207,800. On March 7, 2018, the case file was transmitted to CCP’s counsel via email.> The
material included the violation report, but did not include the detailed civil penalty calculation
and other requested materials relating to the calculation of the proposed civil penalty. In
addition, the case file was missing correspondence and information that CCP provided to OPS
during the inspection. This information is directly relevant to the central issue raised in this
NOPV, i.e., whether CCP properly qualified its welding procedures. Moreover, the sequence of
events leading to the issuance of the NOPV and Proposed Civil Penalty suggests that they were
issued without proper internal review.

1. OPS Has Not Provided the Detailed Civil Penalty Calculation and Related
Staff Manuals and Guidance Documents.

PHMSA’s Policy Statement on Civil Penalties provides that, in addition to the violation
report, PHMSA will provide a respondent in an enforcement proceeding a copy of the “more
detailed proposed civil penalty calculation,” and “any other items in the case file.”* The Policy
Statement also sets forth a “Civil Penalty Framework” that lists the civil penalty assessment
categories, describes types of conduct that may be observed by PHMSA, and provides ranges of
potential civil penalties that could be assessed for each criteria.’

To date, CCP has not been provided a copy of the more detailed proposed civil penalty
calculation that explains how the proposed civil penalty of $207,800 was calculated or describes
which facts were relevant in applying the statutory civil penalty assessment factors. The only
information provided to CCP that addresses the proposed civil penalty is a one-page document
entitled “Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline Construction Inspection, NOPV/PCP/PCO: PCP
$185,000, CPF: 4-2018-1002.” This document was sent by Chad T. Hall, Transportation
Specialist (Inspector) of PHMSA’s Southwest Region, to Ms. Sheila White of “CTR” on
February 5, 201 8.5 Mr. Hall’s transmittal email to Ms. White states “Sheila, Attached is the
update [sic] One Pager for the case file.”” Ms. White, in turn, forwarded this email to CCP’s
counsel on March 7, 2018.8

The “One Pager” contains one brief paragraph generally describing the Corpus Christi
Pipeline and another brief paragraph stating that OPS performed an inspection on February 9 and
10, 2017. The document then states that “[a]s a result of the inspection the PHMSA Southwest
Region request to issue a Notice of Probable Violation with Proposed Compliance Order and a
Proposed Civil Penalty of $185,000.” The document then states the civil penalty recommended
for each alleged violation.

3 The violation report was transmitted by Ms. Sheila White to Mr. Michael Weller of CCP and to Ms. Susan
Olenchuk and Ms. Bryn Karaus of Van Ness Feldman whose email addresses were not typed correctly. Ms.
Olenchuk has provided Ms. White the correct email addresses.

* Civil Penalty Policy Statement, 81 Fed. Reg. at 71,566.

> Civil Penalty Policy Statement, 81 Fed. Reg. at 71,567-68.

¢ Email from Chad T. Hall, Transportation Specialist (Inspector), PHMSA Southwest Region, to Ms. Sheila White
CTR (PHMSA) (Feb. 5, 2018). (See Attachment A hereto).

7 See Attachment A.

8 As noted above, supra note 3, the email addresses for two of CCP’s counsel were incorrect.



The One Pager contains no detailed calculation of the proposed civil penalty. In fact, the
document contains no calculation at all. Moreover, the document recommends a proposed total
civil penalty of $185,000 which is $22,800 less than the $207,800 civil penalty proposed in the
NOPYV. The document contains no explanation of the factors considered in deriving either the
$185,000 civil penalty proposed in the One Pager or the higher civil penalty proposed in the
NOPV. The document contains no reference to any of the statutory civil penalty assessment
criteria,” or a discussion of the facts that were considered in calculating the penalty or how those
facts informed the application of the statutory penalty factors.

To ensure a full and fair hearing, CCP renews its request for the more detailed proposed
civil penalty calculation and any internal policy documents or manuals that provide guidance on
how the statutory penalty assessment criteria were applied to determine the proposed civil
penalty in this proceeding. CCP’s request is consistent with PHMSA’s Policy Statement on
Civil Penalties stating that, in addition to the violation report and more detailed proposed civil
penalty calculation, PHMSA will provide a respondent in an enforcement proceeding a copy of
“any other items in the case file.”"

CCP’s request of the detailed proposed civil penalty calculation is supported by
longstanding Supreme Court precedent entitling a party to an agency proceeding to the facts on
which an agency relies to render a decision.'' OPS’s penalty calculations and any workpapers
constitute evidence that OPS is using against CCP in this case. CCP is entitled to the facts relied
on by OPS and to the opportunity to review how the agency weighed those facts in applying the
statutory assessment criteria when calculating the proposed civil penalty. Without this
information, CCP is at a distinct disadvantage in respending to OPS’s proposed civil penalty
because CCP will not know what facts OPS believes are relevant to the penalty calculation, or
how the statutory penalty factors were applied.

The Presiding Official in this proceeding will be at a similar disadvantage in this
proceeding because the prohibition on ex parte communications prevents the trier of fact from
viewing how the proposed civil penalty was calculated if the same information is not also
provided to the Respondent. The Presiding Official will not be able to determine the bases for
the proposed penalty, whether errors must be corrected, and the weight that OPS gave to each
penalty factor. It is unclear how the Presiding Official can arrive at a rational penalty if not
provided the basis for the proposed penalty that serves as the starting point for the final penalty
determination.

? 49 U.S.C. § 60122 (2016); 49 C.F.R. § 190.225 (2017).

10 Civil Penalty Policy Statement, 81 Fed. Reg. at 71,566.

""" See Bowman Transp., Inc. v. Arkansas-Best Freight System, Inc., 419 U.S. 281, 288 n.4 (1974) (“A party is
entitled, of course, to know the issues on which decision will turn and to be apprised of the factual material on which
the agency relies for decision so that he may rebut it. Indeed, the Due Process Clause forbids an agency to use
evidence in a way that forecloses an opportunity to offer a contrary presentation.”); People’s Mojahedin Org. of Iran
v. Dep 't of State, 613 F.3d 220, 227-29 (D.C. Cir. 2010) (holding that agency’s failure to provide party with material
that was relied on to make decision and allow party the opportunity to respond violated the party’s due process
rights); Williston Basin Interstate Pipeline Co. v. FERC, 165 F.3d 54, 63 (D.C. Cir. 1999) (stating that “the Due
Process Clause forbids an agency to use evidence in a way that forecloses an opportunity to offer a contrary
presentation.”).



CCP also is entitled to administrative staff manuals, instructions, guidance, directions,
procedures or any other documents that informed how OPS staff applied the civil penalty
framework when developing the proposed penalty in this case. The Freedom of Information Act
(“FOIA”) requires that PHMSA make publically available those “administrative staff manuals
and instructions to staff that affect a member of the public.”’?> PHMSA’s obligation to provide
these materials is affirmative and the courts have made clear that a FOIA request is not required
to obtain them.” To the extent that OPS staff rely on administrative staff manuals, instructions,
or other internal guidance in determining the amount of a proposed civil penalty; OPS must
disclose such materials to the public. Any such materials would clearly affect the public because
they are used to determine the amount of the penalties that members of the public must pay.

2. The Case File Appears Incomplete and Suggests Inadequate Internal Review.

The central issue in this case is whether CCP properly qualified the welding procedures
used to construct the Sinton Compressor Station. Concerns about whether the welding
procedures were qualified were first raised during OPS’s inspection in February 2017.
Following that inspection, CCP provided the OPS inspectors a letter dated February 14, 2017,
prepared by a welding expert explaining that the welding procedures were properly qualified.
After a follow-up inspection in April 2017, CCP on May 15, 2017 resubmitted this letter to OPS
along with a second letter dated April 25, 2017 responding to concerns raised during OPS’s
inspections and providing additional support that the welds were suitable.'

The case file provided by OPS does not include these materials even though they are
directly relevant to the issue in this case, i.e., whether the welding procedures used by CCP were
properly qualified. These materials also are not mentioned in the violation report. These
omissions suggest that key information was not considered in determining whether a violation
occurred in this case and whether any basis exists for the proposed civil penalty.

In addition, the violation report and One Pager recommending a proposed civil penalty
raise questions about the process followed in this proceeding when the NOPV and proposed civil
penalty were issued. First, the violation report was signed by the inspectors on February 5, 2018,
the same day OPS issued the NOPV and 4 days after the initial, and subsequently withdrawn,
NOPYV was issued.'® The Southwest Region Director, Mr. Frank Causey, did not sign the
violation report until February 6, the day affer the issuance of the replacement NOPV. The

12 5U.S.C. § 552(a)(2)(C) (2016).

13 See, e.g., Food Chem. News v. Dep't of Health & Human Servs., 980 F.2d 1468, 1472 (D.C. Cir. 1992). The
court found that an agency’s obligation to disclose staff manuals and instructions under 5 U.S.C. 552(a)(2) is
affirmative and “clearly does not require a FOIA request.”

14 Letter of William A. Bruce, P.E., IWE, CWEng, Sr. Principal Engineer & Group Leader, Welding Technology,
DNV GL, to Mr. Brian Hlavinka, Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, LLC. (Feb. 14, 2017) (Attached hereto as
Attachment B).

15 Letter of William A. Bruce, P.E., IWE, CWEng, Sr. Principal Engineer & Group Leader, Welding Technology,
DNV GL, to Mr. Brian Hlavinka, Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, LLC. (Apr. 25, 2017), attached to Letter of
Chad Zamarin, President, Corpus Christi Pipeline to Ms. Terri Binns, Acting Director, Southwest Region, PHMSA
(May 15, 2017). These letters also were sent to PHMSA via email. Email of Dan Hamburger, Manager Technical
Services Compliance, Cheniere Pipeline Department to Chad Hall, PHMSA (May 15, 2017). See Attachment B.
1S Supra note 1.



sequence of these events raises questions about whether the NOPV received appropriate internal
review before it was issued.

Similarly, the One Pager transmitted to Ms. Sheila White by the OPS inspector raises
questions about the process for reviewing and approving the proposed civil penalty. First, the
One Pager, which was not transmitted to Ms. Sheila White until February 1, “requests” to assess
a civil penalty of $185,000.” The information provided to CCP by OPS does not explain why
the civil penalty proposed in the NOPV issued on February 5, 2018 was increased by $22,800 to
$207,800. This correspondence raises questions about whether the proposed civil penalty
received appropriate internal review and approval.

C. Preliminary Statement of Issues

Set forth below is the preliminary statement of issues that CCP intends to raise at a
hearing in this case. CCP reserves the right to revise and supplement this Preliminary Statement
of Issues at or before the hearing based on a review of the detailed civil penalty calculation and
other information requested by CCP in this proceeding.

Item 1. § 192.225 Welding Procedures

Whether CCP violated § 192.225 by failing to qualify welding procedures in accordance
with Section 5 of API Std 1104, 20™ edition, incorporated by reference in § 192.7.

1. Whether OPS has satisfied its burden of proving that CCP failed to qualify welding
procedures SMAW-A18A-FLT, SMAW-A28A-FLT, SMAW-A38A-FLT, and
SMAW-A48A-FLT based on the record in this case, the text and history of the
regulations, PHMSA guidance materials, prior enforcement orders, API Std. 1104
and Section IX of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code. In particular,
whether the record supports the allegation that CCP failed to qualify procedures for
pipe with wall thicknesses of .188 - .750 when the Violation Report contains test
coupon records showing that tests were performed on pipe with these wall
thicknesses.

2. Whether the case file in this proceeding is complete in that it omits information
relevant to the central issue in this proceeding.

Item 2. § 192.227 Qualification of welders and welding operators.

Whether CCP violated § 192.227 by failing to qualify welders to a previously qualified
welding procedure in accordance with Section 6 of API Std 1104, 20™ edition,
incorporated by reference § 192.7.

1.  Whether OPS has satisfied its burden of proving that CCP failed to qualify welders
based on the record in this case, the text and history of the regulations, PHMSA
guidance materials, prior enforcement orders, and API Std. 1104 and the ASME
Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code.



2.  Whether the allegation inappropriately relies on the same facts asserted to support
Item 1.

Item 3. § 192.303 Compliance with specifications or standards.

Whether CCP violated § 192.303 by failing to construct a pipeline facility in accordance
with written specifications by using unqualified welding procedures and unqualified
welders.

1.  Whether OPS has satisfied its burden of proving that CCP failed to construct a
pipeline facility in accordance with written specifications based on the record in this
case, the text and history of the regulations, PHMSA guidance materials, prior
enforcement orders, and API Std. 1104 and ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code.

2. Whether the allegation inappropriately relies on the same facts asserted to support
Items 1 and 2.

Proposed Civil Penalty
Whether the proposed civil penalty of $207,800 must be withdrawn or reduced.

1. Whether failure to provide more detailed proposed civil penalty calculation and
related materials describing how OPS determined the proposed civil penalty based
on the statutory criteria violates due process.

2.  Whether the proposed civil penalty is justified given the record of evidence in this
case.

3.  Whether the proposed civil penalty was determined consistent with applicable laws
and regulations.

At the hearing in this case, CCP intends to present evidence and engage with OPS in
discussion on these issues. CCP reserves the right to respond to any assertions and arguments
introduced by OPS during the proceedings in this case, and to supplement the record
accordingly.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Susan A. Olenchuk

Susan A. Olenchuk

Van Ness Feldman LLP

Counsel for Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline

April 2, 2018
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Susan Olenchuk

To: Michael Weller
Subject: RE: [FS#560593] RE: Draft Civil Penalty Worksheet

From: Michael Weller [mailto:Michael. Weller@cheniere.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Bryn Karaus; Susan Olenchuk

Subject: [FS#560593] RE: Draft Civil Penalty Worksheet

Forwarded from Sheila in the attached email.

Michael Weller
Senior Counsel
Cheniere Energy, Inc.
Direct: 713-375-5498
Cell: 713-962-7013



Susan Olenchuk

From: White, Sheila CTR (PHMSA) <sheila.white.ctr@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 8:51 AM

To: sam@ynf.com; Michael Weller; bsk@ynf.com

Cc: McDaniel, Mary; White, Sheila CTR (PHMSA)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: One Pager w/CPF:4-2018-1002
Attachments: Cheniere Corpus Christi One Pagerv2.docx

Ms. Olenchuk:

Also this is the One pager we received.

Shelia

From: Hall, Chad (PHMSA)
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:20 AM

To: White, Sheila CTR (PHMSA) <sheila.white.ctr@dot.gov>
Subject: One Pager w/CPF:4-2018-1002

Shelia,
Attached is the update One Pager for the case file.

Thank you,

Chad 7. Hall

Transportation Specialist (Inspector)
US Department of Transportation
PHMSA, Southwest Region

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630

Houston, Texas 77074

Phone: (713) 773-7212

Cell: (713) 855-5040




Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline
Construction Inspection
NOPV/PCP/PCO: PCP $185,600
CPF:4-2018-1002

Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline (CCCP) constructed a 23-mile long, 48-inch diameter natural gas
pipeline in San Patricio County, TX. The pipeline begins near Sinton, TX and runs southeasterly along a
corridor that will allow for the interconnection points with interstate and intrastate natural gas
transmission pipelines. The line terminates at the proposed Corpus Christi Liquefaction, LLC plant near
Corpus Christi, TX.

On February 9 and 10, 2017, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States
Code inspected the construction of the Corpus Christi Pipeline Project in Corpus Christi, TX. As a result
of the inspection the PHMSA Southwest Region request to issue a Notice of Probable Violation with
Proposed Compliance Order and a Proposed Civil Penalty of $185,600.

The following items have been identified as probable violations of the Pipeline Safety Regulations. The
probable violations are:

Item 1: §192.225 Welding procedures. CCCP failed to qualify welding procedures in accordance with
Section 5 of API Std 1104, 20th edition incorporated by reference in §192.7. The proposed civil penalty
for this item is $24,100.

Item 2: §192.227 Qualification of welders and welding operators. CCCP failed to adequately qualify
welders in accordance with Section 6 of API Std 1104, 20th edition incorporated by reference in §192.7.
The proposed civil penalty for this item is $53,500.

Item 3: §192.303 Compliance with specifications or standards. (§192.225 Welding procedures). CCCP
failed to construct a pipeline facility in accordance with written specifications by using an unqualified
welding procedure and unqualified welders per the Cheniere Welding Manual. The proposed civil penalty
for this item is $108,000.
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Daniel Hamburger

From: Daniel Hamburger

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Chad Hall (PHMSA)

Cc: Chris Williams (Cheniere)

Subject: Letter from Cheniere Pipelines to PHMSA SW Region Addressing

Findings of CC Project

Chad,

Attached is a letter addressing the findings you delivered regarding fillet welding and also the
findings from our meetings last month.

It is signed by our Senior Vice President, Chad Hall. | will send an original to Terri Binns
through the mail.

We are requesting to meet with the management team of your office to discuss these items.
Let me know if there is a formal process, and what dates the individuals from your office are
available.

Thank you for your help with this,

Dan Hamburger

Manager Technical Services and Compliance
Cheniere Pipeline Department

713 3755688 0

205948 7249 m
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CHENIERE
—

May 15,2017

Terri Binns

Acting Director, Southwest Region

U.S. Department of Transportation, PHMSA
8701 South Gessner, Suite 1110

Houston, Texas 77074

Dear Ms. Binns:

As part of the Corpus Christi Pipeline Project, Cheniere is constructing a 48” diameter pipeline,

the Sinton Compressor Station, and three meter stations to deliver gas to Cheniere’s Corpus

Christi Liquefaction Terminal. The pipeline and associated facilities have been inspected by

PHMSA monthly since January of this year. This letter is written in response to potential issues

raised by PHMSA inspectors at the conclusion of inspections on February 10 and April 21, 2017.

Potential issues raised on February 10, 2017:

1.

Does process require welding to be performed by qualified welders using qualified welding
procedures and are welding procedures and qualifying tests required to be recorded in
detail?

Welding procedures SMAW-A18A-FLT, SMAW-A28A-FLT, SMAW-A38A-FLT, and SMAW-
A48A4-FLT are not qualified according to API-1104. The current procedures have groupings
that cover under . 188 wall thickness, .188 to .750, and over .750. These wall thicknesses are
essential variables and must have a corresponding weld qualification report for each
thickness.

Do records indicate weld procedures are being qualified in accordance with 192.225?

Welding records show that FLT production welds were made without a qualified procedure
according to Cheniere's grouping in accordance with API 1104 requirements with essential
variables. As of 2/10/2017 Cheniere's welding records have production welds made on the
Corpus Christi Pipeline project without having a qualified welding procedure with in the
essential variable groupings. SMAW-AI8A-FLT, SMAW-A284-FLT, SMAW-A38A4-FLT,
SMAW-A484-FLT

Are weld procedures being qualified in accordance with 192.225?

Welding procedures were not qualified in accordance with Sec. 5 of API 1104. The essential
variables for wall thickness were grouped together during procedure qualification.

Response to potential issues raised on February 10"

Cheniere responded with a letter dated February 14, 2017, written by Bill Bruce, a welding
consultant with DNV GL, attached as Attachment A. Mr. Bruce is a widely-recognized
expert in pipeline welding technology and codes and compliance, with over 35 years of
experience. He has been active on the API 1104 committee since 1996 and is currently the
committee Secretary. He is the primary author of the Pipeline Research Committee
International (PRCI) guidance document for interpretation and application of API 1104. In
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the letter, Mr. Bruce explained in detail how the four welding procedures are compliant with
API 1104. This supporting documentation was dismissed by the PHMSA inspector during
subsequent inspections in Corpus Christi.

Cheniere is steadfast in its position that the four welding procedures are in full compliance
with APl 1104. However, in response to the PHMSA inspector dismissing the
documentation demonstrating compliance, Cheniere made additional qualification welds to
further demonstrate the welds were compliant and of sound design. Four supplemental
qualification welds were made and tested in accordance with API 1104, and each of these
welds passed all mechanical and non-destructive testing. A summary of these supplemental
qualification welds is provided in a letter from Mr. Bruce dated April 25, 2017, attached as
Attachment B. Copies of the supplemental Procedure Qualification Records are provided in
Attachment C. The letters from Mr. Bruce and the supplemental qualification welds go well
beyond demonstrating compliance with API 1104, and further confirm that all production
welds were made in accordance with compliant procedures that assure quality and integrity
of the welds.

Potential issues identified on April 21, 2017:

1. The TGP and NGPL Metering Stations are not inspected to ensure that the stations are
constructed in accordance with Part 192, the Cheniere's construction standards, and
operations and maintenance manuals.

Response:

The TGP and NGPL Metering Stations have been and continue to be inspected in every
phase of the project — during procurement, shop fabrication, and construction. Cheniere has
a Construction Manager, three Chief Inspectors, twenty-nine Inspectors (thirteen welding,
five coating, two E&I, two civil, seven utility), and three engineers on site full time,
including dedicated inspection staff focused solely on the meter stations. The PHMSA
inspector observed potential issues at the meter station sites that were in the process of being
resolved by the construction contractor, with support and oversight of Cheniere inspectors
and engineers. A fully compliant project that results in safe operations is everyone’s mission

at Cheniere, and the issue raised is an incredibly inaccurate representation of the situation on
the TGP and NGPL Meter Stations.

2. Pipe was found in ditch around MP 4.5 resting in water. Even though the end cap was on,
caps are not water tight and will allow water to sit in pipe for extended period of time.
Possible internal corrosion at weld seams or at any holidays in internal lining of the pipe.
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Response:

Cheniere inspectors and construction contractors work to prevent water from entering the
pipe when it is in the ditch. Methods employed include placing end caps on open ends of the
pipe, sealing the end caps with tape, and pumping ditches to remove rainwater which has
accumulated. Even with these methods employed, water may inadvertently enter the pipe;
however, this does not pose an integrity threat to the pipe due to the short duration of
exposure, nor is it a violation of any regulation or industry standard. All work is being
conducted in accordance with DOT regulations and Cheniere construction specifications.
Prior to commissioning, the entire pipeline will be filled with water and hydrostatically
pressure tested, which will demonstrate the integrity of the line before placing into service.
Following pressure testing, the entire pipeline will then be internally cleaned and dried to a
dew point of minus 38 degrees, ensuring that no water remains in the pipeline.

The NGPL and TGP metering stations liquid removal systems (filter separators) were
installed wrong. The concrete supports are not aligned with the required pipe placement.
Cheniere will have to take measures to ensure that when filter systems are connected there is
little to no stress on connected pipes.

Response:

The misalignment of the filter separators was identified by Cheniere and shown to the
PHMSA inspector. Cheniere representatives explained that plans had been developed to
remove the filter separators and re-install them after replacing and re-aligning the piers upon
which the filter separators are placed. When the filter separators are connected to meter
station piping, there will be no deleterious stresses on connected pipes.

Field applied coatings and repairs are not adequately applied to Cheniere’s construction
standards or coating application at the specified thickness, and has sufficient adhesion,
moisture resistance, and resistance to stress or handling.

Response:

The PHMSA inspector noted several areas of coating on fabricated pipe at meter stations
which had been identified by Cheniere prior to the audit. Cheniere presented the PHMSA
inspector with the process for identifying and documenting pipe to be recoated and inspected.
The project team continues to inspect and address all coating applications that fall outside of
construction specifications to ensure the project is compliant and well protected prior to
going in service.
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5. PHMSA inspector could not verify that the Turner Fab shop checked heat input during the
welder qualifications for the ASME Section IX ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code
welder qualifications. In order to confirm the welds had the correct heat input per the
welding procedures, voltage and travel speed must be taken during the welder testing
process. The Welder Test Report only shows pass/fail and nothing to verify that the welder
Jfollowed the welding procedure.

Response:

Shop fabrication welders were qualified in accordance with the requirements of ASME
Section IX Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code and the welding procedure applicable to the
work being performed. The 2007 Edition of ASME Section IX Paragraph QW-350
specifies the essential variables for welder qualification, and does not specify
heat input as an essential variable. Additionally, ASME Form QW-484A, provided as
Attachment D, is a suggested format for welder qualification records, and does not
include a place to document amperage, voltage, travel speed, or heat input, indicating it is not
necessary to record those parameters.

Documentation for each welder that passed an ASME welder test includes certification from
Maverick Testing Laboratories and a second document signed by two Certified Welding
Inspectors (CWI by the American Welding Society). These documents confirm that test
welds were completed per the welding procedure, and that the appropriate pipe,
consumables, process variables, examinations and tests of the weld, and acceptance criteria
were used.

Cheniere greatly appreciates the time and efforts of the PHMSA inspectors that have visited the
Corpus Christi Pipeline Project. The PHMSA inspections provide valuable input and
perspective, and Cheniere is committed to ensuring that potential issues identified by PHMSA
inspectors are addressed and/or clarified in a complete and proactive manner. However, we
strongly believe that the potential issues identified during the inspection and referenced in this
correspondence do not constitute regulatory compliance issues. We trust that compliance has
been demonstrated through this correspondence and our ongoing efforts to ensure a project
constructed to the very highest standards. If more information is required or additional
clarifications are needed, please let us know.
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I sincerely appreciate your attention to this response. If you have any additional comments or
questions, please feel free to contact me at (713) 375-5640.

Sincerely,

Chad Zamarin % M

President, Corpus Christi Pipeline

cc: Jim Privett
Chris Williams
File
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Attachment A
Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated February 14, 2017
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DNV-GL

Mr. Brian Hlavinka Det Norske Veritas (U.5.A.), Inc
Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, LLC DNV GL North America Ol & Gas
Materials Advisory Services
Welding Technology
5777 Frantz Road
Dublin OH 43017-188&
USA

Tel: {614) 761-1214
Date: Our raference: Fax: {614) 761-1633
2017-02-14 PP162301

Welding Consultancy for Construction of Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline -
Wall Thickness Range for Fillet Weld Procedures

Brian,

Regarding your request, Det Norske Veritas (U.5.A.), Inc. (DNV GL) has evaluated the wall thickness range
specified In Cheniere’s welding procedures for fillet welds. The welding procedures were qualified to API
Standard 1104 and the welding procedure specification (WPS) numbers are SMAW-A18A-FLT, SMAW-AJBA-
FLT, SMAW-A3ISA-FLT, and SMAW-A4BA-FLT, These protedures are nominally identical except for the
material grade for which they were qualified.

5.3.2.3 of APl 1104 requires that the wall thickness range to which a procedure is applicable be specified in
a WPS and provides suggested ranges by referencing 6.2.2 as follows:

5.3 PROCEDURE SPECIFICATION

5.3.2 Specification Information

5.3.2.3 Diamaters and Wall Thicknasses

The ranges of outside diametere and wall thicknesses over which the procedure is applicable shall be
identified. Examples of suggested groupings are shown in 6.2.2, items d and &.

§,.4.2.5 of APl 1104 conslders a change in wall thickness group to be an essential variable, as follows:

5.4 ESSENTIAL VARIABLES

5.4.2 Changes Requiring Requalification

5.4,2.5 Wall Thickness

A change from one wall thickness group to another constitutes an essential variable.

Dy GL Hesdquarters, Veritasveen 1 BP0 8oy 300, 1322 Havd, Romway. Tali +47 €7 57 59 00, www. dnvglconm

Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated February 14, 2017: Page 1 of 3
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Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline
Ref: PP162301

2017-02-14

Page 2 of 3

The wall thickness ranges specified in 6.2.2 are as follows:

1. Nominal pipe wall thickneass Jess than 0.188 in. (4.8 mm),
2. Nominal pipe wall thickness from 0.188 in. (4.8 mm) through 0,750 in. (19.1 mm}.
3. Nominal pipe wall thickness greater than 0.750 in. {19.1 mm].

The use of the word “suggested” in 5.3.2.3 is intended to provide flexibility depending on the application.
Groupings other than those suggested in 6.2.2 can be used provided that there is technical justification for
doing so based on spund engineering judgment. To establish what constitutes sound engineering judgment,
AP 1104 refers to °...other industry standards, reliable engineering tests and analyses, or established
industry practices...”.?

The wall thickness range specified in Cheniere’s four WPSs for fillet welding includes all three of the groups
suggested in 6.2.2 of APl 1104, indicating that the wall thickness range fur which the procedures are
applicable is unlimited. Each of the four procedures was qualified on material that was 0.375 in. thick.

CFR Part 192 allows welding procedures to be qualified to APT 1104 or to ASME Section IX. ASME Section IX
allows procedures for butt welding to be used for fillet welds and the wall thickness range for fillet welding is
untimited regardless of the wall thicknass used for qualification, as follows:

QW-202.2 (c) Qualification for Filiet Welds. WPS qualification for fillet welds may be made on
groove-weld test coupons using test specimens specified in QW-202.2(a) or (b). Flllet-weld
procedures so qualified may be used for welding all thicknesses of base metal for all sizes of fillet
welds, and all diametars of pipe or tube in accordance with Table QW-451.4,

Qw-451.4
FILLET WELDS QUALIFIED BY GROOVE-WELD TESTS
Thickness T of Test
Coupon (Plate or Plpel Type and Number of Tests
as Welded Range Qualihed Required
Al groome te54s All Hilet sizes on ail base Flllet welds are qualibed when
mesal thicknesees and all the groove weld i qualthed
diameters in accordance with either
GW-451.1 or QW-451.2
{soe Qw-202.2)

Therefore, the wall thickness range specified in Cheniere's welding procedures for fillet welding is consistent
with what is allowed by ASME Section IX. In addition, from a technical parspectiva, the material thickness
used to gualify each of the four procedures (0.375 in.) is not inordinately thick or thin with respect to the
thickness range over which it will be used for construction of the Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, which is
anticipated to be 0.147 to 1.000 in.

1 Ses Section 1 Scope in Twenty-first Edition of APL 1104,

Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated February 14, 2017: Page 2 of 3
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Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipefine
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In summary, the wall thickness range specified In Cheniere’s API 1104 welding procedures for fillet welds is
justified based on the sound enpineering judament provisions ih APT 1104, The sound engineering judgment
in this case is established in “..other industry standards...” - ASME Section IX in this case, te which it is
permissible to qualify welding procedures according to CFR Part 192, In addition, the material thickness
used to qualify each of the four procedures is not inordinately thick or thin with respect to the thickness
range over which it will be used by Cheniere,

Please let us know If you have questions or require additional information.

Sincerely
for Det Norske Veritas (U.5.A.), Inc.

kbt

William A. Bruce, P.E., IWE, CWEnp
Senior Principal Engineer & Group Leader
Welding Technology

Mebile: 614.257.7393
Direct: 614.761.1214
Bill.Bruce@dnvgl.com

Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated February 14, 2017: Page 3 of 3




Page 10 of 21

Attachment B
Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL dated April 25, 2017
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DNV-GL

Mr. Brian Hlavinka Det Norske Veritas (U.S.A.), Inc.

Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline, LLC DNV GL HWorth America Oil & Gas
Materials Advisory Services
Welding Technology

5777 Frantz Road
Dublin OH 43017-1886
USA

Tel: (614) 761-1214
Date: Qur referance: Fax: {614) 761-1633
2017-04-25 PP162303%

Welding Consultancy for Construction of Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline -
Wall Thickness Range for Fillet Weld Procedures ~ Updated

Brian,

Previously, Det Norcke Veritag {U.5.A.}, Inc. {DNV GL) was asked to evaluate the wall thickness range
specified in Chenlfera’s welding procedures for fillet welds. The welding procadures were qualified to API
Standard 1104 and the welding procedure specification (WPS} numbers are SMAW-AL18A-FLT, SMAW-AZEBA-
ELT, SMAW-A3BA-FLY, and SMAW-A48A-FLT, These procedures are nominally identical except for the
material grade for which they were qualified,

DNV GL previously concluded that the wall thickness range specified in Cheniere’s API 1104 welding
procedures for fillet welds is justified based on the sound engineering judgment provisions in API 1104, The
sound engineering judgment in this case is established in “...other industry standards...” - ASME Section IX
in this case, to which it is permissible to qualify welding procedures according to CFR Part 192. In addition,
the material thicknass used to qualify each of the four procedures Is not inordinately thick or thin with
respect to the thickness range over which it will be used by Chenlere,

Follawing this evaluation, Chenlere decided to pursue an alternate route involving four (4) additional
precedure qualifications and the generation of corresponding procedure gualification records (PQRs) te
supplemeant WPS aumbers SMAW-A18A-FLT, SMAW-AZ8A-FLT, SMAW-AZBA-FLT, and SMAW-A4BA-FLT, The
supplemental PQRs prove the suitability of the original Cheniere WPS to weld smali-diameter integrally-
reinforced fittings {o-lets) on the Cheniere Corpus Christi pipeline, compressor station, and meter stations.

The four (4} supplemental PQRs were branch welds made in accordance with the parameters of the original
Cheniere WPS and tested per APl 1104 Section 5.8, The branch and carrier pipe material was APl 5L Grade
X42, Grade %60, Grade X65, and Grade %70, to align with the ariginal Chenlere WPSs and the base metal
groupings in API 1104 Section 5.4.2.2. The branch wall thicknesses were counterbored to a wall thickness
less than 0.188-inch to fall within the thinnest suggested wall thickness grouping of API 1104 Section 6.2.2.

LY GL Headouarters, Veritasveier 1, PG Box 300, 1322 Hevik, Norway, Te: 447 67 57 99 00 www drvgl com

Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated April 25,2017: Page 1 of 4
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Cheniere Corpus Christi Pipeline
Ref: PP162301

201 7-04-258
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To date, all four supplemental PQRs have been completed and the resuits of ali the procedure gualification
testing were successful. The four WPSs have since been revised to incorporate the supplemental PQRs.

With the successful gualification of the four (4) supplemental PQRs in accordance with the original Cheniere
WPSs, DNV GL believes that the small-diameter o-lets welded to date should be considered to be acceptable.
These affected welds are tabulated in the attachment to this letter. The supplemental PQRs provide
assurance to Cheniere and the Department of Transportation (DOT) Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety
Administration {(PHMSA) that the original WPSs were suitable for the wall-thickness groupings specified,
Including the grouping less than 0.188-inch In thickness. Removal and replacement of the o-lets would
introduce additionat heat cycles in the pipe which may lead to heat affected zone softening, which has
become a concern in the pipeline industry for low carbon, low-alloy line pipe. Additionally, re-welding
always includes the risk of replacing an acceptable weld that bas passed non-destructive evaluation (NDE)
with a rejectable weld requiring additional rework.

Please let us know if you have questions or require additional information,

Sincerely
far Det Norske Veritas (U.8.A.), Inc,

e

William &, Bruce, P.E., IWE, CWEng
Senior Principal Engineer & Group Leader
Welding Technology

Mobile: 614,257.7393
Direct: 614.761.1214
Blll.Bruce@dnvgl.com

Attachment; Affected small-diameter branch welds, to date

Letter from Bill Bruce, DNV GL, dated April 25, 2017: Page 2 of 4




¥ Jo ¢ 3ded :L10T ‘ST [udy porep “FD AN 90nig [[ig Wolj Jae]

540 2 ubug
X TT . Jeovia] Gi2g 1 id 1 % e OerOer | JLELD |
X TT0M - S0 e | v V0,88 a0z | JLELv0
X, T IOM, Z0S00%.d] 1220 | lo | ¥ w (TO0EDE | TLIEL
X T BE0OVid 1 ezt | id | v YOGt Uo7 | Jiged
1 [T el ) ¥ 1 UF | ¥0.5¢ 0rorop0r 1 JLARe
ENN 4] v [e] 0.2 WOYETZR | LLfotird
o I IR 7 M A ) v a 10TV OCIZR _{ ILENED
Wperd | .| | DOG0VAd [ vheD T ld | ¥ E ARk Ll
i LE | Ge00vid | ttan J id 1 ¥ Wt ey YY)
e GEADY. 70 | Ld | v MESLER [itaD
05 OS00VId | (120 ¥ ARDETL LD
pe3 G260V.Id | G120 3 P RS T R
Mm L1 0e00vad | aoeo | id |V b % O YW
S¥ovid | o0 | zd |V L T
W05 L J6200¥1d | soen | id | W A T AT
Foivid | 9020 | id | ¥ H 104 OO ISkT | IR0
: m|$ 3 ¥ t0LL O tard { JUILYY
108 N S0, ] 9 1000 rierbdbl [ St LA
108 i1 6200V.d | COED v TR ZUILERG
05 Wi | B200Vid [ 2020t id | ¥ 10,3 dtavs | UL
05, G200V.d | 1020 ¥ ] V0oL T bsbl | LU0
908 GZ0Uv1d | 00c0 | 13 | X 1] N} g
T g b | ePOnid | ¥an Y o ¥
T = | boR0vId | k0 1 1d | % T
3 I00Wid | ALy .dd 2 [
Y " PRNTR ¥ il
Y 105 L4 | veaoyid | aIs 41 v T W
T 3am £200v1d | 171 ¥ A !
i 4 £200vid | GL10 Y, o
T oM 6910 Y n
T 0M L | CZEOYid | a9i0 2 R |
T oM oLt eecovid | 2010 | ta T v | WAV
7 o) <L} CZC0Yid | oDl ¥ o 7o TR WA )
Tl ICM - | ezo0wid | 6Bl d 1 v Z OO EOrL Azl
7 YoM ) £iooyid | vol a t v F foxar 5 A WY
T 0O ZZ00V.d | Eall i 3 7 TEERT
: 3 LZ0¥ld § Il ¥ Z I OS0ei_| TG
i oMm | .1 [ reogvid | ook ¥ ¥ o aRor BIED
T £ | 1eOOvd 1 5w [ad | ¥ &, FOSVT SLED
T o YCDIVLA | 6GV0 | 1d | ¥ 0¥ rOrSee JBLIED
! 04, b | t2obyld | 50 L ia | ¥ F] 10 o [LZLBLRD
T ok izaby £2180] X X | 0. riraehr | /UEVER
1 . @.mu Zrt 7 W [N B0 | LHILED
v Jom b | CPR0Vid | 9pv0 § id | ¥ H E0LF YVt0es | Z1AZLRD
T “ZO0VLd | S0 ¥ E oo rion | JLILRD
T 0 Z0vid | wre0 ¥ [Z PO.L OGP, | ZLIILED
T J0Mm C200vld | cped | 7d | ¥ 3 10722 YV TbEd | Zbitben
i OZ00VEd | 2P0 v [N AT T T2 M WA YY)
710w, b F6LO0Vid | GeL0 | 1d [ ¥ 10E DrErlynZ | TeiBken
Y =t b OLOOVED | ¥it0 | td | W V0" YNESREL | JLaid
Ti__1oM &L OLe0¥id T cuo v P i WY
Y T z TR YY) v [P ATSTR 4 S T
T oM S [aitovid | iei0 | 4d | ¥ 202 OrDd-gavy | ZLZZn ]
1 IOM, BLOOVLA | G146 | {4 3V Z0 R W
- R ) SiGvid &g (3T Y P27 B tiw: | Jiien |
padasey wetrana |y S o0 e o w m nm FLVE JEURR PO P e 5 Bh““w waten HH.» oy | saseem altisrncagy azg
oG AL K6TO] i i X T8 iR WER i8G GON PUr BMPER
o boig o 2168 :n-msﬂ
[} Aepoy paneday sploMm prERrTRn T rrT—
D nd " paisjon SpIOAY Iy d poog den La0vdadayy 3aN
Ampay paoalay spiam 3 s10uesy Supunsang ev2E0. “o'd
3 HINY SRAM IR0 Aqubonoy jugsy UL furdwaes I0N
Bl HalSd ¥ SPLAM IRaL B LSOIRNLO G |BI8UeD)
£€C Aapoy, splam €L u G g 1Y preoalay §RIAM IEI0L LOTUS OSFAANOT UAME SIFREYT “eueN $08los.
NIl 65 068 FRATIIY SPHAM INIGL
6lel 8120 C1 SRS FEIOL oG e ) nvines
A0 $T5 LHeeL
LOTELIY Hiq .um.M PO AL - o
G
, FJHIINTHD SINT=ZdA
‘praiasay GBI fiY 3T ARG su(ed|dzier @
W

[T Jo €1 9%ed




¥ Jo pa3eq L1107 ‘T 11dy parep “ID ANC ‘oonug [[1g WOoIJ 19119

]l edax

_ T[S d ] BoD | ld | ¥ I
| Samn N TER W) ¥ £10E
ig | @00 ¥ 2
TOv1d | JI00 | 1d | ¥ 7
100v1g | G0 41 v £
100V1d | 9160 v Z
00Vl | »i00 {id £ ¥ 3
100V, g fidly P
¢ Wiovid | 2200 | Xd } ¥ '
HO9id | 7200 {1a |V A
BO0OVAA | toos [ 1d | v ¥
S0eg¥Ad 1 6500 Y
BGC0Y.id | 6500 ¥ ]
X L1 F] 7l ") i
X Eml[ﬁ 5 8 Y
6000V d 1 BS00 d ANy
SLOIV1d | G600 WAL
BU00N L | ¥500 H 2!
6000V.La | 6900 x Bx
V1A | 2560 H 5
ml.u%.hl 1500 d H 2
@000V d | 0500 H 2
G0 Ld | BICC | 1d H o
T "8kD0 | Id H K
BOU0VId | £v00 A 3

<l

Fou b ot 0t o

o ~Edefaatol

o~
&
t 1)

g0 1]
Led
i Led
)
Sgﬁn%mW
200V d| 8200 d
F-Z0001ct| 8200 | Id y
o d
T (XY L d [
1000¥id T 5200 d M
I60vId | b0 ol
1000¥1d ) £20D ld P 2l
Bo0vid | LoD o | )
2600v]d | 1200 ]
J000v.d | 000 Y
| <l
.

-t-(-(({—(((<¢<(((r<<(ﬁ-((-¢ RARdt Lo o8 L R LA SR e S o

o € dh

FRA03y sicduy KOG

LT ....a». sl

tumx MONII|IL
&epo| pareday SPOM

Aapoy paiasfay SPIOM

INRIE SOBEATLOT

a18Q 01 SPfRAK oL

pansasEy S4GR 1Y 0T ‘KRS duradidzL ol

Aezod boy

EVZEO.

LLESIL (RSS XRLAMY
RUERDS
[ALBLD

P

NIHDO SNMEdid X

[T Jo 1 9%eq

% ul .nll—.rﬁ“‘.

Eoed FON pus Bo(EEm




Page 15 of 21

Attachment C
Procedure Qualification Records (Supplemental) for Cheniere SMAW Fillet Welds
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CHENIERE
—

Coupon Test Report

ol Pipeines.and: RefsiedEaciifies Per APET

CCPQ17-002

Test WPS No.: SMAW-A18A-FLT Lonation: Corpus Christi Stale; Texas Temperature® F: __ 78
Westher Gondilions: Cloudy Welding Time: 4Hs Waiding Machine Type and Size: Linooin 3000
Contraclor: Cheniere/Suniand ____ Welders Name: Troy L. Doucet Sochal: X0--5042
Wind Broak Used: Yes Welders Name: na Sodial: n/a

nla

API 5L X-42

{4.5°0D)0.175%(12°0D)0.975"

4.5112.750°

na

20-263

15.85- 2848

Beane
Rool
Hot 85.102_ | 26.2.30.1 Average 75 17.13- 24.86
Fit £8010-G70+ | 18" | 101-110 | 24.8-277 Aversge 6.7 Downhil 2243 - 2728
Cep | E6010G70+| 48" | 03-08 | 25.4-2608 Average 7.3 Downbil 19.41- 21.68
Cap | EBOIOG70s| 18" | 98.105 | 25.258 Aversge 5.8 Cownhil 25.34-2802 |

Root-1 wa Face-t wa ick-1 na Nitk-1 Acceplable
Root-2 n's Face-2 na Hick-2 na Nick-2 ___Acoeptable
Root-3 nia Faced n'a Nick-3 oa Nick3 Acceptable
Root-4 na Faco4 va Nick4 wa Nick-4 Acceplabis

Visual examination resuits: SATISFACTORY

of APL 1104 20th Edition, 2010 Errala

Tosted By.  Thomas Chaliley

MachanicalRadiographic tests conductedby:  Ryan McCarihy

Welding test conducted by: ALS Maverick Testing Laboratories, Inc. / Cheniere Pipating

Lab test no.:

We certify that the stalements i this record are comect and that the test coupons were propared, welded and tesied in accordance with the requirements

Organization:  ALS Maverick Testing Laboratories, Inc.

Date: 32212017

Witnessed by: Melissa Goadd

PQIT-002

Date: Y{Zol

4.5 HiE 12-104847

0,119’

12" Hi#t MABB27 . /

QC1 EXP.

4.5"x 0.175" on 12" % 0.375" Branch Filiet

QC1 EXP. 12112018

Cwl 13011011

112019

PQR for Cheniere WPS SMAW-A18A-FLT <0.188”, <or equal to Grade X42 Pipe
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CHENIERE
P e

Coupon Test Report
Weldingiof Pipelinesand Related: Faciities Per:APL1104
Tast POR No. CCPQ17-003 Date: 472002017
Tas! WPS No.: SMAW-A2BA-FLT Location: Corpus Christi Slate: Texas Temperature*F: __ 84
Weather Conditions: Cloudy Welding Time: 4Hrs Weiding Machine Type and Size: Lincoin SAE-3000
Contractor: Cheniere/Suniand Welders Name: __Mickey W. Holder Soclat: 000 - ¢ - 6117
Wind Bragk Used: Yes Woelders Name: na Sovigd: va
na
APl 5L X-60
{12°0D)0.170"(12°0D)0.375"
12.750°
ng
nig
None Ses Table
16 Minutes (spe notes)

na

E6010-5P+ | 1/8" 78-107 24.8-316 4-55 Downhill 206-50.7

Root
Hot EB010-G 70+ | 1/8" 85-113 20.1-28.4 46-57 Downhiil 18 -41.9

cap  |E8010-G70+] 12* | 93.108 | 21.5.258 5.7-9.3 Downhil 129203
Ca| EQO10-G 70+ 178" 23-110 21.1-2486 5.1-82 Downhil 288-31.8

Root-1 nia Face- n/a Nigk-1 nig Nick1 Aoceptable
Root:2 na  |Facez na Nict-2 g Nick2 Acosplabie
Root-3 va  |Faces i Mick-3 na Nick:3 Acosptable
Root-+4 na Face-4 na Mick4 nla Nick-4 Acceptatie

Visual examination results: SATISFACTORY
Wekiing test conducted by: ALS Maverick Testing Laboratories, Inc. / Chenlere Pipeline

MachanicsifRadlographic tests conducled by:  Thomas Challdey Lab test no.: CCPQ17-003
We: certify that the statements in this record are comect and that the lest coupons were prepared, welded and tested in accordance with the fequirementls

of APl 1104 20th Edilien, 2010 Enala

Tested By:  Thomas Chalkioy Dateo:

Orgarization: ALS Maverick Testing Laboratorias, Ine.
; 42002017

Data: i
.-/- 7

Date:

12.75% x 0.170" on 12" x 0.376" Branch Fillet

Thomas E Chakiey 375 -t Materiad Hi. # : LA1778
CWI 09122021 - | srw T
QC1 EXP, 12/120% 1

%
Metises Gould
CW 130110114 ™
QCt BXP. (/12019 yor w

PQR for Cheniere WPS SMAW-A28A-FLT <0.188”, X52 through X60 Pipe
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CHENIERE
P e -camnal

Coupon Test Report

Welding of Pipélines and:Related: Facikties Per/API:1104

SMAW-AJBA-FLT Location: Carpus Chiisti State: Texas Yemperalure® F: __ 78
Waather Condifions: Cloudy Welding Time: 4Hrs Welding Machine Type and Size: Lincoln SAE-300D
Welders Namae: Mickey W, Holder Soglal 2008 - XX - 8117
Yas Wekders Name: nfa Socia: na
nfa
AP SEL X-65

Date: __ 4212017

23 Dowenhill 10.4 - 36.7
Hot EB010G70+] 18" | B¢-98 | 215-202 49-69 Downbil 15.7 - 38
Cap EBp10-G70+] war | 20-90 22.257 40-5.5 Downhill 214-38.2
Cap Ee0t0-G 70+ | wem | s2.102 | 21.6-24.41 43-55 Oownhit 193 -34

Face-4 na Nick-1 _ha Nick1 Acceptable
Root Face-2 e Mick-2 _ofe Nick:2 Accepuabie
Rool-3 nia Face-3 nla Nick3 we Nick3 Acceplable
Root-4 o3 Faco-4 n'a Nick-4 s Nick-4 Acceptable

Visugl examination results:  SATISFACTORY

Welding test conducted by: ALS Maverick Testing Laboratories, Inc. / Cheniere Pipating

MachanicaliRadiographic tests conducted by:  Thomas Chalkley

of AP1 1104 20th Edition, 2010 Errate

Tesled By:  Thomas Chaikley
Witnessed by:
Cedtified

We cetify that the statemenis in this record are comect and that the test coupons wers prepared, weided and testod in aocordance with the requirements

Organization:  ALS Maverick Testing Laboratories, inc.

Date:

Lebtesino: __ CCPQ1T-004

2072017

sShh7

gt ~r P

Thomas E Chaixley
Cwi 09122021

12.75" x 0.175" on 12" x 0.250° Branch Fillet

§ m———

QC1 EXP. 12/172018

Welass Gould
Wt 12011011
QCt BXP. 112019

Matesial HL#: 570770

PQR for Cheniere WPS SMAW-A38A-FLT <0.188”, X65 Pipe
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CHENIERE
P

Goupon Test Report

"Welding of Ppelines and Related Facillies Per APT A1
Test POR No.: CCPQ17-008 42472017
Test WPS No.:___ SMAWAMBA-FLT Location: Corpus Christi State: Texas Tempeorature* ¥: __ 80
Weathar Condéions: Cloudy Welding Time: 4Hrs Weiding Machine Type and Size: Lincoln SA-200
Contractor. Cheniare/Suniend Welders Name: Tommy Winfrey Sociat: XXX = XX - BXG7
Wind Break Used: Yas .. Weldars Name: va Sociatk: na
Waier Flow Rate: nia

AP 5L X-70

= = e :

Root £6010-5P+ 17 | 74-93 269-30.7 5-6.1 Downhill 14.7-34.3

Hot | E8010-G 70+ | 158" 84-109 25.3 - 30.4 63-84 Doymhill 15.1-318
Fivgiip Pass| E8010-3 70+ | 18" g1 268 (3] Doumhil 23

Cap EB010-G 70+ 8" 78-116 25.2-31.0 §6-6.1 Downhill 166 -38.5

Cap EB010-G 70+ | 18" 81-109 264 -294 5t1-67 Dogwnhil 19.1-37.7

Visusl examingtion results: SATISFACTORY

Welding test conducted by: ALS Maverick Tesling Laboratories, Inc, / Cheniere Pipeline
Mechanical’Rediographic tests conducted by:  Thomas Chalidey Lab test no.: CCPQ17-005

We certify hat the statements in this record are correc! and that the fest coupons were prepared, welded and tesied in accardansa with the requirements
of AP 1104 20th Edition, 2010 Errate

Organization: ALS Maverick Testing Laborstories. Inc.
Tested By:  Thomas Chakley Dale: a2112007

Wanessed by: Melissa Gould Daie: sH{7
Thomas Chafkley : S~/

QC1 EXP. 12172018 S i AN
Wi 13011044 170" w
QC1{ EXP. 11112019 e

PQR for Cheniere WPS SMAW-A48A-FLT <0.188”, X70 Pipe

Cortified by:

12.75° x 01707 on 12" x 0.375" Branch FRlet
+ Meterial Ht. : ACS137A

A
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Attachment D
ASME Form QW-484A
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FORM OW.484A SUGGESTED FORMAT A FOR WELDER PERFORMANCE QUALIFICATIONS (WPQ)
{Ses QW-301, Section 1X, ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code)

Welder's name Identification no.

Test Description
Identification of WPS followed DTest coupon DProduction weld
Specification and typefgrade or UNS Number of base metalls) Thickness

Testing Variables and Qualification Limits

Walding Variables {OW-350) Actual Values Range Qualified
Welding processies)
Type {i.e.; manual, semi-automaticl used
Backing (with/without}
[ Plate (3 Pipe {enter diameter if pipe or tube)
Base metal P-Number to P-Number
Filler melal or electrode specificationts} {SFA} linfo. only)
Filler metal or electrode classification(s} {info. only)
Fllier metal F-Number{s)
Consumable insert (GTAW or PAW)
Filler Metal Product Form {solid/metal or flux cored/powder) (GTAW or PAW)
Deposit thickness for each process
Process 1 . 3 layeTS Minimum mYes D‘Jo
Process2 3 layers minimum mYes UNO
Pasition gqualified (2G, 6G, 3F, ete.)
Vertical progression {uphill or downhili)
Type of fuel gas (OFW)
Inert gas backing (GTAW, PAW, GMAW}
Transfer mode {spray/globular or pulse to short circuit-GMAW)
GTAW current typefpolarity (AC, DCEP, DCEN)

RESULTS
Visual examination of completed weld (QW.302.4)
DTransverse face and root bends [QW-462.3(a)] D Longitudinal bends [QW-462.3(b}] D Side bends (QW-462.2)
Pipe bend specimen, corrosion-resistant weld metal overlay [QW-462.5(c)]
B Plate bend specimen, corrosion-resistant weld metal overlay [QW-462.5{d)]
D Pipe specimen, macro test for fusion [QW-462.5(b)) D Plate specimen, macro test for fusion {QW-462.5{e)]

Type Result Type Result Type Result
Alternative Volumetric Examination Results {QW-191): RTJor UT] icheck ane)
Fillet weld — fracture test (QW-181.2) Length and percent of defects
[ritlet welds in plate (ow-62.4000 || Fillet welds in pipe [QW-462.41c)]
Macro examination (GW-184)..___ Fillet size {in) * Concavity/convexity (in.)
Other tests
Film or specimens evalualed by Company
Mechanical tests conducted by Laboratory test no.
Welding supervised by

We certily that the statements in this record are correct and that the lest coupons were prepared, welded, and tested in accordance with the
requirements of Section 1X of the ASME BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL CODE.

Organization

Date Cenified by

07Ny




